Dear Editor and Reviewers,
Thanks for your valuable comments and suggestions on our manuscript. Following the reviewers' comments, we have modified and improved our manuscript according to their suggestions. The responses to the reviewers are also attached. We hope this revised manuscript will be acceptable to be published on PeerJ.
Thank you very much for all your help and looking forward to hearing from you soon.
Sincerely yours
Guang Hu

Please find the following responses to the comments of reviewers, and all the line numbers mentioned in these responses are linked to the revision with tracked changing.

Here below is our description on revision according to the Editor's comments.

Thank you very much for your fine contribution to the journal. Please work on comments and resubmit it afterward. Please take help from some English-speaking colleagues as the paper has language mistakes. Secondly, please try to add the recent literature on the topics as the length of the paper is short and use a uniform reference style as per journal requirements.
Response：We have added the recent literature and reformatted the reference with the journal’s requirements. The English writing has also been improved.


Here below is our description on revision according to the reviewers' comments.

Part A (Reviewer 1)
- Adequacy of title?  -No 
Response：We have revised the title to meet the main content of this manuscript.

Abstract: Method and methodology (survey in your case) needed to add in the abstract. Keywords needed to add. It will increase the accessibility of the published paper.
Your Abstract needs more specific. I suggest that you remove the “mammals” and others as you are not doing research on this (line-19). Be specific to birds.
Response：Thanks for the suggestion. In the revised version, we have added detail information about method applied in the work. And some necessary revision to improve the quality of abstract were done. We also added the keywords.  

Introduction:
Line 37: try to use US dollar or write exchange rate USD to Yuan so that an international reader can better understand the monetary value of it.
[bookmark: _Hlk120051748]Response：We have exchanged the initial Yuan to USD (L46, 112). 

There is need to add the relationship between tree plantation and bird diversity which is rather scarce in the introduction.
Response：We have added the information about the relationship between tree plantation and bird diversity in the Introduction section (L77-85).

Methods:
Accept my appreciation for writing/conducting good survey. However, empirical method you used in result and discussion needed to add in this section e.g. Poisson-linked generalized linear model and others if any.
[bookmark: _Hlk120104469]Response：Thanks for your suggestion. We have added some details about data analysis in these three parts: (1) The setting of cut-off point in species association analysis (L192-194), (2) more specific description of the generalized linear model (L194-201), and (3) the addition of steps for p-value correction and model testing (L201-204).

Results: Results are presented poorly. Needed more detail. Try to elaborate each variable and justify from past literature. You need to elaborate Table 2 in more detail. This is econometric model which neither discuss in methodology nor discuss in Results and Discussion.
Response：In our revised version we have now amended the description of our results to explore the influence of variables better (L241-256). We have added discussion about the key variable and amended the description to prove the reasonableness of the explanation (L311-334). 

Discussion: Rather to review past studies better to justify your results from this discussion. Readers do not need to read the reviews of past studies. Rather, they expect how you justify your result from past studies. This will further strengthened or reject the existed theory or theories. In nutshell, your objectives are partially met.
Response：Thanks for the important suggestion. We have tried to reconstruct our discussion. We have justified our results from previous studies, to deeply explore the academic values of our studies (L259-360). 

Conclusion: Missing. Write the effective conclusion.
Response：We have added the conclusion (L363-377).

Part B (Reviewer 2)
Basic reporting
- Line 115: the hyphen in the last word was unnecessary.
Response：We have revised it (L141). 

- Line 241: “buildup” should be replaced with “built-up”.
Response：We have revised it (L282). 

- Some spaces between two words were missing, such as “tourban-dependent” in line 236 and “isnecessary” in line 249.
Response：We have revised it (L271, 285).

- There are too many errors in the reference format, please correct. For example, line 337-338: JOURNAL OF THE ROYAL STATISTICAL SOCIETY; line 343: ((2)); line 346 :31(September); line 361:(Camellia sinensis) plantation; line 372: tea (Camellia sinensis) plantations; line 374-375: punctuation; line 399: punctuation; line 401: AVIAN CONSERVATION AND ECOLOGY; line 421-423; line 448; line 450; line 453 and so on.
Response：Thanks for pointing out these mistakes. We have revised the reference format.

Experimental design
- What was the data used to calculated the landscape metrics? DEM data was only referred to the topography, not involved the land use information. More detail about the land use data should be provided, including the source and resolution.
Response：Actually, we used DEM and LULC data to calculate the metrics. We have added detail information about the raw data.

- More information about the bird classification was necessary. How did you estimate which bird species preferred the urban or natural habitat?
Response：We provided more detail in Methods (L175-183). We estimate the bird guilds according to the bird survey records in the previous studies. Nature-dependent birds were general recorded in pond, mountain, forest and other natural land types while urban-dependent birds were recorded in building area and cropland. 

- I found the author used different words, as “composition”, ”group”, “guild”, which were confused. I suggested to use “guild”.
Response：Thanks for pointing out this mistake, and we have used “guild” in the manuscript. 

Validity of the findings
- It is not clear what the different performance of bird diversity between the tea plantation and other alternative land use type. Some comparison with urban green spaces or cropland would help to understand the contribution of the tea plantation.
Response：We have added some previous studies to compare the differences between tea plantation and other open green spaces in urbanized land (L271-280).

- Figure 1 Where did the map come from? The National Geographic Information Resources Catalog service system is available on the official website of the Ministry of Natural Resources, PRC. Please download the map from the official website and record the number.
Response：Thank you for this reminder. We have added the map’s resource and the registered number in Method (L184-186).

- Figure 4 Why are 0, 0.3, 0.1 and so on taken as the cut-off point? Please state your reasons.
Response：Thanks for pointing out this omission. We now clarified this reason in the Methods (L192-194).

- The figures in your paper are a bit blurry. Please consider replacing them with high-solution ones. Such as Figure 5 is not clear enough.
Response：We have replaced figures with higher resolution. 

Part C (Reviewer 3)
Basic reporting
The language of the manuscript is not up to mark and needs some editing before going further review. The references’ formatting is not uniform, and it should be as per journal’s guidelines.
Response：Thanks for pointing out this mistake. We have improved the language, and revised the reference format.

Experimental design
The experimental design is well. However, authors should be more transparent in presenting data and methods. 
Response：We have added more details of the methods and described the data results more specific (L174-256). The basic data were attached in the supplementary file.

Validity of the findings
The findings are well-described. However, presentation of the results may be improved. Moreover, some diagnostic should be performed for validity of the results. Using only Z-stat is not very reasonable choice.
Response：Thanks for the suggestion. We have revised the results performance. We have used the Bonferroni’s correction to adjusted the p-value in GLM and amended this in Table 2. We also have used randomization test for hierarchical partitioning with the result presented in Table S5.

Additional comments
The literature survey is missing, which could help in tracing literature gap and contribution of the study. The direct suggestions out of results are missing. The future direction of the study would be helpful to readers. The conclusions of the study are not well-traced and need to be presented to summarized the major findings of the study.
Response：We have added the literature analysis in introduction and discussion to better explain our results (L56-85, 259-360). We have added the Conclusion section (L363-377).
 
Many grammatical or typographical errors have been revised.
All the lines and pages indicated above are in the revised manuscript.
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